
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

G Er'l'"ERAL 

E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/SR .47 
16 Je.nuarj' 1~50 

ENGLISH 
ORIGI~L: FRENCH 

COMMISSION ON HUW~N RIGHTS 

SUB- COMMISSION OI~ PRZVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION 01" NINORITlES 

Third Seeaion 

CONTENTS: 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY -SEVL'"f.l'H MEETU:G 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on MondAj', 16 January 1950 , at 11 a .·m. 

Definition and classi fication of minorities (E/CN. 4/Sub.2/85, 

E/CN.4/Sub.2/103) 

Chairman: Mr. MASANI 

Rap~orteur: Mr. MENESES PALLARES 

HeT.l'.b~: Mr. BLACK 

Mr. CHANG 

Mr. EKSTFAND 

Mr. FOR-1ASHEV 

!-'lies MONROE 

Mr. NISOT 

Mr . :OOY 

Mr. SHAFAQ 

Mr. SPANIEN 

Mr. WINIEWICZ 
... . ·. 

(India) 

(Ecuador) 

{United States o f ~~~rica) 

(China) 

(Sweden} 

(Union o f Sov i et Socialist Republics) 

(Uni tad Kingdom. of ~reat J3,ri t.a.in and 
Northern Irel and) 

{Belgium) 

{Hai t _i) 

(Iran) 

( I<'rance) 

(Poland.} 

Consultant from a non-governmental _o~a~itation (Category ~: 

Mi se SENDER Ameri can .Feder ation of Labor (AF of' L . 

A~. corrections to t·b i s Jecord should be submitted i n duplicate in 

either f~~ ~rltilg~~g. s (English or French), within two wor king 

days, t t he Director, .9ffici~1 Recorda Division, Room F-520 , Lake Success. 
r l'. N 9. '7 1~b0 · 

Correct one e~l~bear the a;propr late symbol number and be enclcs~d i n an 

envelop Illall1teUfi'~~ N ~o e ct 1one can be dealt with more speedily if 
AftCHIVES .. 

delegat:llone WiJd: ~6 gt:XJt! enough to incorporate them in 6. '!Il:i.meogra.J.or.ed cvpy 

of the record. 



EjCN . 4/Sub . 2/SH .47 
Page 2 

Consultants from non-governmental org!n1zat1one (Category B): 

P~ . BERNSTEIN Co- ordinating Comndttee of Jewish 
Organiza tiona 

Mrs. PARSONS Interr.ational Council of Women 

Secreta.r;tat : 

Mr . lAWSON 

Mr. LIN Mousheng 

Secretary of the Sub-Commission 

H~An Rights Divi sion 

D:!i:FINITION AND CIASS!Ii'ICATION OF' MINURITrES (E /CN. 4/Sub. 2/85, EfCN. 4/Sub . 2/103) 

l. The CHAIR\iAN, after welcOming Mr. Black, inv ited the Sub -Commi ssion to 

begin discussion of item 7 of the agenda, the defi nition and class ification of 

minorities , which was the s ubj.ect of a pr oposal 'by Miss Monroe (E/CN. 4/Sub.2/103) . 

The Sub-Co~nission also had before it twv pr op osals by Mr. Sbaf.aq which should 

be Axamined dur i P.g discussi on of 1 t~m 8 of the agenda. 

2 . Mr . FORMASHEV (Union o1r SoviRt Sooialiat RC'publics) r ecalled that, at 

the Sub- Commission ' s first meeting, on 9 January 1950, he had announced that hie 

Government cont~ated t he right of reprPsentatives of the Kuominta.ng to · sit on 

the Su1~-CoiiDniss ion and supported thE=~ declare t ion by the Central Government of 

the ChinAse People ' s Republic, whi ch considered as illegal the participation of 

representatives of the Kuomintang in the work of the Uni ted Nati ons . 

3. Consequently, he regarded the presence of an expert of the Kuomintang 

Government on the Sub- Commission as irregular, and stated tt~t he would not 

:partie ipa te in t he latter 1 a work eo long as the r epreeenta ti ve of the Kuomintang 

was not excluded from it. To that end, he su'l:-mi tted t he f ollowing f orzral 

proposal : 

"The Sub -Con:mi as ion decides to e:x:cludo t he rcpresente. t i ve of the 

Kuolnintang from ita membership. 11 

4 . The CHAIRMAN pointed out tla t the :rr.embere of t hfll S•.ob -collll!liesion 

rad been e l ected by the Economic and· social CoUncil , subject to the 

jaJ?proval 



approval of t heir Gove rnment s . 

E/CN . 4/Sub . 2/SP. .47 
Page 3 

It could not he cleimsd that Nr . Chang, a s an 

e:cyer t , re't)re Bentecl t he Chir..ese GovtJrnment or the Kuomir..tang . He t he r efore ho:oed 

that Mr . Fo:rn:a, hev would not press for his :proposal to be put to the vote . 

5· Mr. FORMJl.SHEV (Union of Sovie t Socialist Republics ) matntained his · 

proposal. : . . 

6. Mr . WINIEHIC?~ (Polanct ) strongly supported ~1r. Formashev' s proposal, 

whi ch alone 1 in hio opinion, could remedy an intoleroble situation. · CbW ,· a 
nat ion of 450 million inhabitants , was not in fac t representee. on the Su'!:l 

Commission , dee~ite the importance for that country of ques tions relatine to 

h~an richts : only an expert of the Central Goverrur.ent of the ""eo:>le •·s Re]U.'blic, 

which was enthus i astically supported by the Chinese masses, would be aut horize d 

to speak in the name of the Chi.ns ee nation . It should be remembered tta t t he 

United Nations wa e com!:)osed of l~mbar Gove rnments e::d not of individuals, end t hat 

although experts ¥.-ere choaen beoause of their indi vidue l merits, t hey cou l d not 

take part in the work of the Organization without the conse!lt of thei r Gove:rrm:ents. 

In accordance with the rules of procedure of the Council, tho Se cr-etary-General 

mus t ask the Governments concerned whether or not they appr oved the Council ' o 

nomil'\~_:tions • . Th~ Central Government of the Chinese People ' s Re:Qublic tad made it 

lmown t hat . i t considere d the .Presence in the Un ited Nationo of re1?resentati vee o:f 

t he Kuo~;nt~ng as i llegal. For those reasons , Mr. 'l1nie'\\rfcz stated thet he woul d 

not '!>a.~~ci:t?Bte i n the wor k o~ the Sub- Comm.ission so long oa l·1r. Chang ' ontinue d 

to s it on it . . :; 

7. Mr . CHANG (China) recalled that the question hed arisen at the beginning 

of the Sub-Commissi on ' s session; he would merely e s k Hr . :rormashev whether he had 

submitted his pro~osal in hi s personal capec ity or e s e represe~tative of his 

Government . Moreover , he poi~ted out that J.!r . i·!iniewic z had f :rNdvu s l;v m.ah1ta 1nec:' 

that no lCRrnl,...r n'C i~hA ~nu r;'-~i!':a.ion VR" th~:t·~ tw o re? l'EI RMut.ati ve of his 

r~venlJ'COnt . 

/8. Mr. S:Hf..FAQ 



E/CN.4/Sub . 2/SR .47 
Page 4 

8. ~tr . SHAFAO (Iran) doubted whe t her the Sub-Commission was empowered to 

exclude one of its members . 

9 , Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) emphasized, like the Chairman, that 

Mr. Chang was on the Sub- Commiss.ion in his ca:pacity as an expert, end not as a 

r epresentative of China . The immediate consequence of» l.fr. Fonnashev ' e proposal 

would be an acknowledareent that all the members of the Sub- Commission represent

ed the Governments wh i ch had been in power in their respective countrie s ot the 

t:ime of their election by the Economic and Social Council. 

10 . Mr. EI<STRAND (S1veden) also !JOinted out t hat the Sub-Commission had been 

a:p?ointed by the Economic ano. Social Council and was not entitled to taka a 

decision with regard to its own membership . 

11. Mr . SPANI:!!N (France) maintained that the members of the Sub-Commission, 

once elected, enjoyed comJ?l e te independence both ~nth respect to the Unite.d Nati on 

and with respect to their Governments . The Sub-Commission was no'c therefore 

com:petent to exclude one of 1 ts xr.embera '\-Tho had been e lected by the Economic and 

Socia l Council. 

12. The CHA.Iffi.!.AN conside red that political chaDBes which occurred in tr...1s. or 

t hat cotmtry or in the politica l organs of the United Nations could have no 

bearing upon the composition of the Sub-Commiss i on, the reembe~~ of wq~oh ware 

e xperts and had 'been r~-electad by the Economic and Social Council for a tenp. of 

t hree yea r s . For that reason, although the Government of hie country had 

rec tlgnize d the Communist Government in China, he fe l t that that fact r.ad no 

bearing on t he question of the ffiembe r ship of the t ,articular Sub- Commission. 

13. Mr. SHAFAQ (Iren) l:wld. t~?,) view tha t the C<:llnuli sF>.i.ou "'-'liB not qno.lified 

T,l) vr,·t-,, ou " :.n'<Jp< ~f~l Yltlr:h ~~ae nntn 1.clc> · t.l.e f«~n:':""'' vf 1 te ccrrqetence . 

/14 . Mr. SPANIEN 



E/GN.4/Sub.2/SR.47 
Page 5 

14. Mr. SPJ\NI.lLN (France) endorsed Mr. Shafaq 's views, and emphasized that 

the Sub-Commission was not qualified to make any decision with regard to its own 

membership. Mr. Forma.shev's proposal would have been in order only if the Sub

Commission had had to set itself up by co-option. Since that was not the case, 

any proposal to admit or exclude a member of the Sub-Commission was out of order. 

15. He therefore proposed the~t a vote should first be taken on the 

following preliminary motion: 

"The Sub-Commission decides to regardMr. Formashev's proposal 

for the expulsion of one of its members as out of order". 

16. The CHAIRMAN put Mr. Spanien's preliminary motion to th0 vote. 

The l!l.otion was t=:.dopted by 9 votes to 2. 

17. The CHAIRMAN observed that he quite appreciated that £1:1::'. Formashev's 

resolution might not be in order, but that he had not wanted to take a strictly 

legalistic view of the ~tter, as he did not wish Ivlr. For:rnashev to feel that 

the Chairman h.sd throttled the discussion or prevented the ,:Jub-Commission from 

expressing itself on his resolution. 

of order. 

He was therefore reluctant to rule it out 

18. In view of the above decision however, Mr. Formaahev's resolution 

must be ruled out of order. 

19. Mr. FORMA~~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that the 

Sub-Commission, by adopting Mr. Spanien's proposal, had auto:rnatically -taken a 

decision on his own proposal. In those circumstances, he would no lonGer 

pe.rticipate in the work of the Sub-Commission so long as the expert of the 

Kuomintang Government continued to sit. 

20. furthermore, the USSR Government would regard as illegal l3.llY decision 

taken by the Sub-Commission with the participation of the representative of the 

Kuomintang. 

21. Mr. WINIEWICZ {Poland) also stated that he would take no part in the 

work of the Sub-Commission eo long as the representative of the Kuomintang 

continued to sit there, and reserved his Government's position with regard to 

any decision that the Sub-Commission might take. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.47 
Pege 6 

22. The CHAIRMAN regretted that Mr. Formaehev and Mr. Wir ... iewicz f elt t r.at 

t hey could no l onger participate i n the work cf the Sub-comrniseicn, owing to a 

misinter·pret a t ic·n of t he nature of its membership, and appealeC.. t o them to · 

reconsider thei rdeciaion. 

¥JT~ Formaehev a nd Mr. Winiewicz withdrew. 

23. The CHAIRMAN requeste d the sub-commist~lon to begin t he examination of · 
0. 

Miss Mo~roe's prQposal (E/CN.4/8ub.2/103) . 

24. ¥~. SPA~~N (France) asked whether Mise Monroe would t e willing to 

wl thdraw the working paper which they had prepared together during the t hird sessic· 

of the Sub-Commission (E/CN. 4/sub.2/69) , in view of the fact that t he D.ew propoe~l 

whi ch she had s ubmitted made that paper · ~ecessary. 

25 . Furthermor e , he recelled that, et the invitation o! the sup-Gommiselnn, 

the 3ecretary-Ger.eral bad prepared. two interest!~ documents e-n the gue~ticJ 

uzner discussion, the f i rst embodying a h i storical and scientific revi~w of the 

problem .,f minor ities (E/CN.4/Sub.2/85), t he other incorporating a n1.lll:''ber of useful 
·. . : . 

specific suggestions (E/C~.4/Sub.2/89) . He thought that the Sub-commission ought 

to study t hos e documents; either before ~r after the C.iscuaston· 'on Mise lv1ocrne 'a 

propnsal, partic ularl y as it had oeen she herself who had reguested the S~cretariat 

to pr epare theni. 

26. The CHAIRMAN suggested t hat document E/CN,4/sub . 2/~3 s hould he examined 

after Mi'ea Monroe's proposal and that doc~ent E/CN.4/Sub. 2/89 should, be examined 
~ ·, . . 

at the same time aa Mr . shafaq ,·a 'prop0sale relating to the cttacuss1on of item 8 

of the agenda. He VJas sure, moreover ·; tha.t ·when dJ:·afting her p1~opoae.l Miss Mon:r;oe 

had not overlooked document ·E/CN.4/sub. 2/85 . . 

27. Miss MONROE (united,Kir.gdom) , repl ying t o ~..r. Spanien, said that she vas 

quite prepared to agree t~~t the document which they . had sut~i ~ted jointl~ sh~uld 
be withdrawn. It had peen only a working paper, and had become oheolete to a 

certain ertent as a r-Aeu.l't .o:f the d.i a t .r1but1on. o:f other doo!lJllents. 

· '/28:. With regard ' 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/SR .47 
?age 7 

28. Hith re,7ard to her draft rcsolut5cn on defin-:t1on. and classification 
J • 

of minor:i ties (E/CN .4/Sub .2/103), she explained that that was a question to 

wh:ich she attached great importance. She had :previo1..1Sly pre.J!ared a draft along 

the same Hnes, but she had been ccro.pe lled to alter it after studying the 

document prepared by the Secretariat, which embodied many features of J.)articular 

interest. 

29. She wtshed to explain her draft resolution to the Sub-Commission 

para,~raph by paragraph. 

30. The first paragraph was merely an introduction recapitulatine the 

minorittes wJth which the 3ub-Couunission must deal tmder :i.ts terms of reference. 

31. The second pare'".t'\Ph 1 i.sted the po,t.~ulation crouys which had in fact 

no need of special protection by the 3ub-Ccwmlssion. In that connexion, she 

explained that there waa a daneer of the w0rd 'minority" be used improperly 

and that a purely numerical mean 'n; wa3 very often attributed to it, for example 

by re~ardinr, as a minor:tty the B:..~J.t~.sh subjects liv ln ~ in Kenya. Obviously, that 

was not the cateeory of persons which the Sub -Commissicn should seek to ..,Jrotect. 

Furthermore, certain populat.:l.on ,·~roups were frequently described by the term 

''minority" -- the coloured group in the population of the United 3tates, in 

particular .... whereas the measures which the c;ub·CommissJon was seekinc to take 

could not apply to such groups, in view of the fact that they were seekinc 

complete identity of treatment with the rest of the po1•ulation amid which they 

lived. The problems created by such groups f'ell within the field of those 

Articles of the Charter, the Universal Declaration of Human Hi,jhts and the draft 

International Covenant on Human Ri,3hts that were directed towards the prevention 

of discrimjnation. 

32. The third para3raph was i.ntended: to define the minorities i-lhich should 

enJoy the advantages of such protection as the United Nations mi3ht wish to afford. 

Those n;roups. '1-rould comprise non-dominant ·~roups in a po}.Julation which considered 

that they would cain no advanta::se from ri3id ec.tuality of treatment and, although 

seekinG complete identity of treatment with the rest of the population, desired 

special treatment with re.;ard to particular aspects of their activities as 

communities. 

33. The fourth parar;raph recalled the difficulties raised by the problem, 

which had already been encountered by the 3ub-Ccmmission when it had examined 

/the question 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.47 
Page 8 

the question on a previou3 occasicn as well as· by the .Camnission an Human Rights, 

the Econcmi c and Social Council and the General Asaambly itself. 

34~ Gub-parasraph (a) referred to the fact ·that scme member s of a mi nority 

might n ot w)sh to be treated differently from the rest of the populat±on, while 

others mi -:;ht ~·rant to reta i n the i r d i stincti.ve characteristics. T'.oat was the 

case with the Jewish minority in the western hemis)here. The same phenomenon 

occurred in othe1· parts of the world where environment brou,3ht about a rapid 

evolutton in certain communit~.es. It had been obsel·ved that in such ta.ses the 

older members of. the group tried to counteract .;;uch a. tr~nd and to retain their 

former way of life, while the youn~~or Jenerat i on was in favour of fusion and 

assimilation. The question of individual membershi? in a minority related. to · 

that aspect of the prc.blem. In tnat cor..ne..xion, Hiss ~·1onroe referred to 

pe.ra;1raph 51~ of the memorandum submi tted. by the Secretary-General (E/CN .4/Sub .2/85) 

which menticned the GerQUn-Polish Convention of Geneva of 15 ~3y 1922, of which 

art icle 74 read: "'rhe q,uestlon "'he thor a person doe a or cioes not bel on 3 to a 

racial, linguistic or reli:sious minorlty may not be verified or disputed by the 

authorit:tea ". The meaning of that article had been inter1)reted by the ~e.rma.nent 

Court of' International Justice , in l.ts judr~ent of 26 April 1928, i n the 

followi nG manner: "the Court holda t.al;l.t tl:ia ~.l)ition as regards any 

verif ication or d i spute does not cease to apply i n cases where it appears that 

the declaration is not i n accord with the facts ••• if a declarat:ton ha.s been made, 

1t must allrays be respecte<i. ..... l't wou.L<i. be ina.dvisat>.Le, t.hererore, t.o impose 

unwanted di stincti ons upon members of a grour> who. d i d not wish to be treated 

differently from the rest of the po:9ulat i on. 

35. The aim of sub-paracrapb (b) of the fo1.U'th _paragraph waa to avoid the 

adopt i on of measures wh:l.ch micht pej,'J,)etuate the status of sane minority croups 

and impede the free develoi)Jllent and adaptation of the individuals of which they . 

were . compr ised. That would be the case with emicrants. Similar problems also 

arose i n the under-developed areas cf Asia and Africa. For i nstance , she bad 

learned that scme of the fom.erlj· isol:ltec~ · '~rou4'18 .in Africa, ba.vine their own 

lancuage, had progressively Jo:ined. lar~e:r :;rOiips whose lan.'3Uage had the same · 

ori gin ; that had been raade poss i ble by mode:rn means of cam.uunicat:ian and 

dissemination. 

/36. Miss Monroe 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/Srt .~7 
Pae3e 9 

36 . Niss Hanroe ,.,as conv i nced that similar phenomena were occurri ns in the 

Asi~m r e f3 1C\nS of t he Union of .:iov i et Soc io.l ist Re :r.)ubhcs, 

37 . Sub- para31'aph (c) ,.,as 1Jarticulal~ly ilnilOl'tant for :!. t had been drafted 

i n the 11:-:;ht of the exper :;.ence with the Sudeten Ger·ma.ns . 3 cme members of that 

minority had a dopt ed. .en att itude of polit ical hostili ty to the State of whi ch 

they were nationa ls and haci then ~:caceecied t o "'i n over all the members of the 

minor tty to tl1e 1r cause • That method hau a l s o been used by the Gel'mans i n 

l?oland and i n the entire :Balkan erea . 

38 . S~b -paragraph (d) atreas9d an obvious truth; it referred t o such 

pract ices a s car~ibalism , 

39 , The opinion expressed j.n su'b -para!Jra.Ph (e) had oft en t een cons i dered as 

an escn.:pe clause . It he.d to be r ecocni zed, h owever , t hat Governments should 

be ~i ven s on:..e protection aga i nst poas ible claims by very small minor itj.es ; 

care should be taken not t o impose an excess i ve ~nd unj ust financ ial burden 

upon the CCirenl'.Il:ity . 

40. The f ifth r aragraph merely emphas ized the need to recogn i ze an 

undenl~ble proposition. 

41. The s ixth pa.raeraph, wh i ch constHuted the opera t i ve 1)art of the 

draft resolution, pr oposed a. def i n ition of the term minor ity . 

42 . She "~as prepared to examine any su3cest i ons i n connex i on l-Ti th her 

draft r esol ut ion and would sive moat thorou3h c cns i deration to all observations 

made by metJ.bers of t he ciub -·Ca:mission. She believed th.9.t her text r er>resEnted 

an :il!lporta.nt phase of theil' work beca\we the Sub-Commi s s i on would have t o submi t 

an a ccurat e s urvey of the que J t ion t o the bodies whi ch bad brought i t ~~t o 

existence. 

43 . Mr . SHAFAQ. (Iran) thanked Miss Monroe for t he interesti nG stat ement 

she he.d made . In h i s optn i on, the not i on of :protection c ould be understood 

in ~NO diff~rent ways : protection against discrimination proper, and pr otec tion 

of certa i n special r iehta to which minorities 1Y'ere entitled as communi t ies . 

That was a particularly delicat e aspect of t he question . w1lo would be called 

upon to defend those s pecial r ichts ? Hould it be necessary in such a cas e to 

recocnize a minority as a lecal ent i ty const i tut ing , jn fact , a s tate wi thi n 

the state ? Would ther e be a~ official body t o defend t hat minority withi n the 

state or before internati onal oraans? Or would eve1~ i ndi v i dual member of t hat 

/commun i ty be 



Ejcrr .4/!;)'ub .2/SR .47 
Pa~e 10 · 

~cmmunity be enti~led ~o uphC'ld his r ichts throu3h pet i t i ons or by any. other mean·~ 

44 , He fear ed that such a s i tuati on would lead to abuses , .encourace polit ica~ 

provocat i on and collusion wi th fore iJn States and result in violat i ons of 

Art~cle 2 of t he Charter . Clearly, the not i on of pr otection was va~ue and 

that imJ.o:&:tant l)roble::n should be thorouchly examined. 

45 . The CHA:ffiMAN observed the.t the remarks made by .t-lr. Shafag_ vent beyond 

t he scope of the di scuss i on relatinc to i tem 7 of the acend.a, which should be 

restr i cted to the quest i on of the definit ion and classi ficat i on of minorities . 

46 , Miss l~ONHOE (United KintJdom) concurred in the Chairman •s vi ew, but 

::?ointed out that t he not t on of protect i on should. not be considered alone because 

i t miJht then assume a di fferent meantn1. It must not be f or0otten that t he 

po:nt at issue was t he pr otection of minor ities only. The expr ession must 

therefore be j r.ter~reted wi th that qual i f ication. 

47 . Mr. MENESES J. ALIArlES (Ecuador~ concratulated Mi ss Monroe on the 

clar :l t y ,.,i th wh i.rh she had presented and ex)la~.ned her draft r ecolut:.on on the 

def in i t i on and classif lcat ion of mi norities . He woul d also like to make several 

comments on the quest ion . Fi rst of all , what was a minority? It was a s r ouj? of 

l nO.ivi a.ua.LS '-rna, oecause tney 1>o!:lo:;esdeu certain s >ec iaJ. character ist i cs , were 

diat i not fran the rest of the populat i on and were treateC: Cl .:.ffe r ently, wi th the 

r esult that they came to l ook u~on the~selves as a se~rate communi ty . Thus, in 

pr i nc i-ple and i n fact , minori t ies were barred frcm full and qcm1>lete part i cipat i on 

i n the ac t i vi t ies of the society in which they H ved . ~Tor di d they enjoy the 

elementary r ichte -.,rh ich that society should offer them in the pol i t i cal, social 

and economic f ields . Di~crtmination was pract ised ~ainst all the i r members 

wi thout except ion , irres~ective of ab i l ity or the special talent. The 

s i ze of a mL~ority, a s claDne~ by orthodox theory, incontes tably influenced 

the pos_i t i on of that mi nori t y but adherence t o that numer leal concept mlaht lead 

t o false ccnclusicns , since numer i cal numbers vere not the only fac t or to be 

/taken into 



EjCN. 4j JUb . 2/SR .47 
Page 11 

taken into account . For example, the negroes in t he sout hern part of the 

United States and the Indians in certai n a r eas of the Amer icas consti tuted a 

majority cf the pcpulntic•n, yet their :;tatus 1~as that of a mino:.·ity. Further-

more, contrarJ to or thodox theory, grov~s t~ving minor ity status were not 

neces~arily ~ade up of foreign elements : for example, in the case of colonies , 

it "Was the domirtant group which '>las composed of for eign ele;nents. It was very 

i mportant to approach t he pr oblem from the psychologi cal point of view and to 

examine the attitude of a minority towards the environment in which it lived; 

its behaviour and degree of isolation must be studied . I f a community 

considered its~lf subject to discrimination, oppression, or scorn, whether or 

not that was in fact the s ituaticn, i t was very likely that a persecution 

complex woul d develop . Moreover, the condit ion of different etl'l.nic or 

cult~al groups seemed to vary from one ceuntry to unotter , and even ~rom one 

region to another , so that it might be said that it w~s not so much the 

part icul ar characteristics of a aroup "'hich made it a minor ity as the relations 

which existed between that group and the dern~t group, as well as the fact 

that it did not fully participate in the activities of the soci~ty in which it 

lived . 

48. It ''ould be useful and advantageous to approach the question by takin ... 

the f ollo'ling differ ent aspects into consideration : (l) the size of a given 

minority in a given society; (2) the extent to 'Which the position of that 

minor ity caused fr iction between its members and the dominant group or the 

extent to which that ~tnority was barreA from full participation in the l ife of 

the society; (3) the kind of social arra!'..gements which governed the relations 

betveen that minority and the dominant group; (4) the efforts made by t he 

minority and also by the dominant group to seek a new and more satisfactory 

equilibr i um. 

49 . When a society contained only one minority , the attitude of the 

dominant grou? was very often determined by the characteristics of the mincrity 

in quest i on and as a result the society, so to speak, sr>lit into t\vo groups ; 

for example, that was the case of the Flemings and t he Walloons in Bel gium. 

When the groups were extremely different in race as 'Well as in culture , it was 

/very easy 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR .47 
Page 12 · 

ver y easy to distinguish between them by t heir appear ance and behaviour , 

and separation carne about automat i cally; on the other hand, if the . minority 

differ ed.· froro the dominant -group only in the field of r e ligion or education, 

the efforts of the dominant group to a ssert itself would be all the more 

strenuous . 

50. It was ther efor e quite obvious that the concept of minor i t y could 

not be strictl y or narrowly defined nor based on a static consider ation •l 

t he '.'arious components of a society. 

51 . In conclusion he said lie ' ':)Uld speak subsequently on the dra ft 

resolution submitted by Miss Monroe. 

52. Hr. SRAFAQ (Iran) wondered whether it should be inferred f r om 

the remarks of Mr . Meneses Pallares that subordination was the only 

characterist ic of a minority. !D tbat c~se J how should the pr esent-day 

Germans be deacr ibed? The notion ot minority still remained vague. 

53 . Mr . ~ffiNESES PALLARES (Ecuador ) replied that subordination was 

only one characteristic . A group of individuals which was distinguished 

by special characteristics and which was s ubjected to unfair treatment 

- and collective discrimination naturally came to look upon itself as being 

i n a state of subordination. 

54 . Mr. SHAFAQ (Ir an) wondered whether political prisoners 

constituted a minority. 

55. Mis s MONI,tOE (United Kingdom) explained that political opinions 

wer e not inherited characteristics and would not be cover ed by the 

protect i on to be given to minoritie: . Emphas i s must be placed on t he 

her editary nature of t he characteristics to be preserved. 

56. Miss SENDER (American Federation of Labor) supported ~r. Shafaq's 

re~arks concerning pol~tical'?ris~ner s . · ,Pol itical opinions coul d be an 

important factor. in discrimination. Political min~rtties might.undoubtedly 

/cl:ange 



E/CN .4 /Sub .2/sR .47 
Pa.ge lj 

change the political views which distitfguished them, but that vas also the case 

with ref~rd to linqu1etic minorities, for example. For that reason Miss Sender 

considered that t he fact that the characteristics distinguishing a group and 

making it a minor ity were subject to change could not Justify failure to protect 

such a group . E\'en if the Sub-Commission conaidel·ed that it was not competent 

t o deal with political minorities , it should show s ome i:'lterest in them. 

57 . The CHA.IR~·11lli recognized the cogency of Miss Sender's observations, 

but pointed out that article 2 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights 

dealt with discrimination and that the Sub-Commission waa not aut horized under 

its terms of reference t o study measures for the protection of political 

minorities. 

58. Mise MOrffiOE ( United Ki ngdom) explained that she had not stated that 

t here was no intention to protect political minorities; she pointed out, how

ever, that the United Nations Charter and the Draft International Covenant on 

Human Rights contained clauses regarding the struggle a gainst discriminatory 

measur es. 

59. ~~ . BLACK (United States of America) associated himself with the other 

members in con~ratulating Miss Monroe on her statement and on the carefully 

prepared draft resolution which she had submitted t o the Sub-Commission. He 

felt that the document would form an excellent basis for discussion . Reverting 

to a question discussed at the beginning of the meeting, he agreed with the 

view that members of the Sub-Commission did not in fact represent States, but 

eat as experts choeen for their personal competence. 

60. With re~r~ to the question of minorities, he recalled that the 

United States was a country where individuals of various ethnic , linguistic 

and religious e..roups intermingled, so that it would be affected by any defini

tion of "minorit ies". In that connexion, he thought that sub-paragraph (b) 

of the second paragraph of Mies Monroe ' a draft resolution wae particularly 

important. The e i tuation referred to in that sub-paragraph applied to many 

inhabitants of his country. .Sub-paragraph (a} of the fourth paragraph of the 

draft reso~"tton was also very important to the United States, 

/61 . In reply 



E/CN ,4 /sub .2/SR .47 
Pa ge 14 

61. .In ·reply t o Mr . Shafaq 1 s remarks , Mr . Black pointed out that there 

.'!<as some difficulty concerning the person or organi-Za tion which should grant 

protection t o minori t i eS' . The operative· part of Mise Monroe's draft resolution 

r eferred to the protecti on to be afforded by the.United Nations ; the latter. 

coul d not, in fact, afford protecti on, · but only recommend i t. 

62 . {vir . SHAFAr~ ( Iran) speci fied t hat the question was not only by whom 

protection should be provided , but also who would have the right to claim such 

protect i on . 

. 63 . Mr . NISOT (Bel gi um) wondered what action could be taken to preserve 

the rac ial char ac t eris tics of a group . To prohibit marriage between persons of 

different racial characteristics votud be a discr i minatory measure . Mr . N1eot 

t her ef ore thou(3ht tha t the words "~ W'ish to preserve " might be deleted in 

sub-paraeraph (a ) of the o-perative paragraph of the draft resolution. 

64 .. ~~ . LA~BON (Secretariat) recalled that dur ing the UNESCO Conference on 

Race ~uestions some doubt had been raised concerning the trul y hereditary natur€ 

of r a cial charact eris tics, and it had been thought t hat it might perhaps be 

preferable to refer to "ethnic groups" rather than "racial groupe". 

65. Miss ~iONROE {United Kingdom) agreed that that expression was preferable: 

and wished to knou whether it met v f +,:n ~~ . Nisot ' e approval. 

66. ~~ . NISOT (Belgium) stated that in hie view the concept of race was 

essential . 

67 . Mr . SHAFA~ ( Iran) pointed out t hat in the event of ~n ethnic group 

~ec.:di····S ~:0 prohibit its members from ll18.rry_i ng .~ereone belonging t o other groupe 1 

the q~.,;estion would arise wha t recourse would be available to the individual 

members of the group·. · 

·The meeting r ose at 12 .35 p .m. 

23 .1 p.m. 




